

RECEIVED

JUL - 1 1996

WINSTON & STRAWN

35 WEST WACKER DRIVE
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60601-9703

200 PARK AVENUE
NEW YORK, NY 10166-4193

WILLIAM K. KEANE
(202) 371-5775

1400 L STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3502

(202) 371-5700

FACSIMILE (202) 371-5950

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Secretary

6, RUE DU CIRQUE
75008 PARIS, FRANCE

SULAYMANIYAH CENTER
RIYADH 11495, SAUDI ARABIA

43, RUE DU RHONE
1204 GENEVA, SWITZERLAND

July 1, 1996

*Applications that requested
freqs from 221.5-222.0
were missing in station
file. Dy 7/26/96*

Mr. William F. Caton
Acting Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
1919 M Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20554

Re: Station KA2XFC

Dear Mr. Caton:

On May 9, 1996 the Commission granted an application for modification of the above-referenced experimental radio station filed by Fairfield Industries, Inc. ("Fairfield") (see Attachment A). Previously, on February 1, 1996, the Commission granted Fairfield a renewal of the experimental station in question.

As the Commission will observe from a comparison of the two authorizations, the May 9 grant omitted the frequencies from 221.52 MHz to and including 222.00 MHz -- frequencies that were part of Fairfield's license as renewed on February 1. The net effect is that some 24 fewer frequencies are available to Fairfield under the terms of the modified license.

As you will also note, the May 9 application merely sought to add two additional frequencies for telecommand purposes; namely, 220.55 and 216.45 MHz. The application went on to say that "In all other respects the operational parameters of Fairfield's existing license will remain unchanged." (Exhibit 1); see Attachment B. In other words Fairfield's modification application did not suggest that there was no longer a need for the frequencies from 221.52 to 222.00 MHz.

It is respectfully requested that the Commission issue Fairfield a corrected authorization to replace that contained in Attachment A. In particular, it is requested that an authorization issue which would specifically include, among the other frequencies listed, the full range of frequencies from 217.08 to 222.000 MHz.

WINSTON & STRAWN

Mr. William F. Caton
July 1, 1996
Page 2

Any questions regarding this filing may be directed to the undersigned.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "William K. Keane".

William K. Keane

Enclosures